Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 January 2018 5:50 PM
To: 'Sim, Priscilla-LK'; SUR

Subject: RE: SLT 338D / OC 9696354414SG
Dear Ms Sim,

Prelim Advice uploaded in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK [mailto:Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com]

Sent: Friday, 12 January 2018 10:12 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLT 338D / OC 9696354414SG

Hi Veron

LKK’s Prelim Advice mv S 220/= or new car price.
Priscilla Sim LK

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 7:46 AM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK; SUR

Subject: RE: SLT 338D / OC 9696354414SG

Dear Ms Sim,

New car price uploaded in merimen.



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK [mailto:Priscilla-LK.Sim @aig.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 10 January, 2018 11:29 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SLT 338D / OC 9696354414SG

Hi LKK

Kindly upload the new car price as per your Preliminary Advice i.e.

at the time of survey.

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle Mo S SLT338D

Make CAUDIAS

Assignment Date CN22017

Date of Inspection CN22017

Inspection At PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (HQ)
55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAFORE 405699

Point of Impact /! General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairers Estimate (Gross)

Revised Amount
Check [tems (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE ! PARF Rebate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

Remarks

Accident Dat
Policy No.
Excess

Est. Duration

8
8
85
85

55

85
85
5%
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

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



